BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

March 13, 2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer

\

Re:  Final Plat
Fall’s Crossing, Phase 6

SSR Development, LLC submitted a final plat of Fall’s Crossing, Phase 6 to the County for approval. With
approximately 39.2 acres and 50 lots ranging from .25 to .5 acres. This development is located off Catlett

Road.

The development has met the requirements of the County; therefore, the Engineering Department
recommends approval. '

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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FALL'S CROSSING, PHASE 6
SITUATED IN THE

f"

NW 1/4 OF SECTION 19
TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST

PLATTED & SURVETED BY
M D LANQ AMD ASSOCIATES, INC.
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Ranny Lo1L, Chancary Gk

Densid L NcDwneld Profeasons Surveyer
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OCan Colbel. P.L. Comnly Saghaer
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